Dalry Community Council

Monday 3rd April 2017

MINUTES

Meeting held in Dalry Community Centre on 3rd April 2017 from 7 pm to 9 pm.

Community Councillors present:

Heather Grossart, Julie Wales, James McCosh and Diane Mackie

Apologies:

Jackie Flynn

In Attendance:

Catherine McMillian, Sgt Joe Murdoch, Robert Barr, Kay Hall, Stewart Watt, Helen Aitken, Christina Pieraccini, David Bell, John Higgins, Craig Allison, Joy Brahim, Sadie Greer, Hazel Glen, Sheena Woodside.

Minutes of Previous Meeting:

Proposed by HG Seconded by JW

Police Report:

Sgt Joe Murdoch gave us the monthly report for Dalry, Data collated between 03/03/2017 and 03/04/2017.

he advised that there had been

226 calls to police. 45 Crime Reports Raised.

Included in this was 1 undetected housebreaking, 9 undetected thefts, 3 possession of drugs, 9 common Assaults 6 of these been detected, 9 breach of the Peace and 5 vandalism 1 of which has been detected.

Townend Street parking on double yellow lines. The meeting was advised that the police are looking at getting a letter drop off to advise residents not to park there.

The issue of the dirt bikes being used in areas where they are a nuisance. We were advised that the police are going to use social media to try and stop. We were all urge to report any times that these are a nuisance as this is the only way that the police can attempt to stop it happening.

Chair Report

HG advised that everything would be covered in the meeting

Treasurer Report

JW advised that she is still getting the bank set up and that the minutes reflect that the two signatories are to be Heather Grossart -Chair Julie Wales - Treasurer

John Higgins from Dalry Community Sports Club was welcomed by HG and he spoke to the meeting about what their plans are for bringing better facilities to the town and a discussion took place around this and how the Community can be involved.

Matters Arising

Dalry bypass and Den realignment

HG advised that's have been advised that both should be completed 2018/2019

22 Sharon Street

The CC are looking to find out if there is a possibility of a community asset transfer for the land to be used for parking for the school.

Townend Street

A letter has been sent to Transport Scotland to request the double yellow lines be repainted.

DCDH update

All initiatives are ongoing and the 1st phase of the Lynn Glen is nearly completed.

Playpark

We have been advised that the work is due to start w/c 10th April 2017. A discussion took place around this.

Public Park

Robert Barr advised that there is money in place to tidy up the War Memorial in the Public Park.

Planning

Retrospective planning for Wilson's to extend their yard towards the river which has caused some issues with the riverbank and Paths - lodge concerns and letter to be sent to planning and update next month. The closing date was today.

- 1 house northeast 28 Garnock Street
- 4 semidetached south of 22 Garnock Street
- 1 house with forge at Asseyfauld Cottage

There were no objections to these 3 proposals

Licensing

There are no submissions this month

Correspondence

There has been nothing this month

A.O.C.B.

3rd Sector -JW and HG attended and advised that various Community Groups and funding partners were there. CC are being urged to go onto the website for LDP. There is encouragement for local community groups to meet up and discuss.

Summer Recess

It was agreed that there would be no meeting in July and August

Bus services

Catherine McMillan brought up that there are bus service cuts being considered and that there is Meeting in Beith to give more information. It was decided to try and get SPTE to the next meeting JW

Kiln Corner

Robert Barr advised that he was looking forward to seeing the Kiln that has been discovered and was disappointed to find out that it has been demolished after the archaeologists had photographed it.

New Members

Due to the resignations from Alistair Adamson and Janet Gibson HG advised that we are now looking for 2 additional members for the Community Council. Helen Aitken advised she would be willing to stand and this was agree unanimously by the CC

HG then closed the meeting.

Next Meeting is to be confirmed possibly 24th April at 7pm in Dalry Community Centre